. Mark Morris
Eesheermmt M

From: Graham Rimmer <Graham.Rimmer@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 11:44 a.m.

To: Mark Morris; Gary Stevenson

Cc: ‘Mapua Boat Ramp’

Subject: [#D042454] 1315 ADP April 2022: Boat ramp Waterfront Park Mapua

archaeological assessment

FYl

Graham Rimmer
Project Manager
Call +64 3 543 8400 | Mobile +64 27 5853 650 | Graham.Rimmer@tasman.qgovt.nz

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
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This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not
the Intended recipient. please delete

From: Christine Barnett <cbarnett@heritage.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 8:48 am

To: 'mamakunelson@xtra.co.nz' <mamakunelson@xtra.co.nz>

Cc: Mapua Boat Ramp <mapuaboatramp@gmail.com>; Graham Rimmer <Graham.Rimmer@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: ADP April 2022: Boat ramp Waterfront Park Mapua archaeological assessment

Kia ora Deb,

Thank you for this assessment.

Having read through the document | believe that you and TDC have undertaken due diligence in terms of the
assessment of archaeological potential/risk associated with the construction of a new boat ramp along the southern
boundary of Waterfront Park in Mapua.

The research within this assessment indicates there is minimal risk of disturbing any in situ soils containing
archaeological deposits. Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga therefore accepts your recommendation that the
work proceed under an Accidental Discovery Protocol as provided with the previous email. In the unlikely event that
an unidentified archaeological site is located during works please do contact Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga

(HNZPT) as soon as possible.

HNZPT also reiterates your comment that the report presents an archaeological assessment of the proposed area of
work, but it is only that. The land and wider vicinity may also be of significance to the iwi through tradition or
association; thus the report does not constitute an assessment of Maori values.

Nga mihi nui
Christine



Christine Barnett | Archaeologist Poutairangahia, Te Takiwa o Te Piitahi a Maui| Central Region| Te Tari o te Takiwa o Te Piitahi
a Maui| Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga | PO Box 2629, Wellington 6140 | Ph: (64 4) 494 8320 | DDI: (04) 494 8323 |
Mobile: 027 217 8903 | Visit www.heritage.org.nz and learn more about New Zealand’s heritage places

Central East area (Carterton, Central Hawkes Bay, Hastings, Hutt, Marlborough, Masterton, Napier, Nelson, South Wairarapa, Tararua,
Tasman, Upper Hutt, Wairoa)

Tairangahia a tua whakarere; Tatakihia ngd reanga o Gmuri ake nei — Honouring the past; Inspiring the futire

This communication may be a privileged communication. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are not authorised to retain, copy or distribute it.
Please nofify the sender and delete the message in its entirety.

From: mamakunelson@xtra.co.nz <mamakunelson@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Mapua Boat Ramp <mapuaboatramp@gmail.com>; 'Graham Rimmer' <Graham.Rimmer@tasman.govt.nz>
Cc: Christine Barnett <charnett@heritage.org.nz>

Subject: Boat ramp Waterfront Park Mapua archaeological assessment

Kia ora Andrew and Graham
Please find attached assessment for the boat ramp at Waterfront Park.

The report presents an archaeological assessment of the proposed area of work, but it is only that. The land and
wider vicinity may also be of significance to the iwi through tradition or association; this report does not constitute

an assessment of Maori values.

Nga mihi
Deb

Deb Foster

Archaeological Consultancy
55 High St

Motueka 7120

New Zealand

Ph 03 528 6445
Mobile 027 241 7837



